ColeJenestgStone 418 S Dawson St

BOLTON & MENK,INC. Raleigh, NC 27601
Office: 919-719-1800

colejeneststone.com

MEMORANDUM
Date: 06/22/2023
To: Michael Elabarger
From: Jacqueline Thompson, PE

Subject: Wallbrook Lot 11 — 7-Eleven
SPD-23-04, 2nd Submittal

Town of Rolesville, NC

This memo summarizes the review of construction infrastructure drawings submitted by ARK Consulting
Group, PLLC, dated 05/01/23 (received 06/01/23).

Sheet C1.0:

1. Bring text to front for legibility.
a. Thiscomment applies to all sheets.

2. Adjust grading limits or LOD and silt fence to encompass all grading limits.
a. Adjust total LOD if anything changes due to comment 2.

Sheet C2.0:

3. The south most “parking space” on the west side of the building does not appear to be wide enough
for an actual parking space. This area should be hatched/striped if not. If part of a handicap space, it
should be marked or signed accordingly. Please adjust accordingly to clarify intent for this space.
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